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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Laura King

Cc: Kelley Corbari; Bianca Lherisson

Subject: RE: Return of Document 09118-16 in Dkt 160186-El
Laura,

Per this email DN 09118-16 in Docket 160186-El will be returned to Gulf Power.

Angela

From: Laura King

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Kelley Corbari; Bianca Lherisson

Subject: RE: Return of Document 09118-16 in Dkt 160186-El

Hi Angela,
Please return DN 09118-16 to the source when convenient.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Laura King

Cc: Kelley Corbari

Subject: Return of Document 09118-16 in Dkt 160186-El

Good morning Laura,

On 1/18/17, Gulf filed a replacement for DN 09118-16 that was filed on 12/8/16. The replacement is DN
00590-17 in Docket 160186-El. Gulf requests DN 09118-16 be returned upon staffs receipt of DN 00590-
17.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826
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